

Da: Pillai, Ajikumar [mailto:A.Pillai@TENCATE.COM] 
Inviato: domenica 3 febbraio 2013 15.51
A: ANTONELLA
Oggetto: RE: your License Number and your Commercial Registration number
Dear Ms. Antonella, good day! 

Pls. note the below,

Industrial License : 593111

Commercial License: 1009481

Valid Till 21/03/2013. 

Best Regards,
 
Ajikumar Pillai
Store In charge
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From: ANTONELLA [mailto:amministrazione@rem-motori.it] 
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 7:51 PM
To: Pillai, Ajikumar
Subject: I: your License Number and your Commercial Registration number

good evening, the news requests are very urgent
 
kind regard
Antonella Vivoli
R.E.M. srl


Da: ANTONELLA [mailto:amministrazione@rem-motori.it] 
Inviato: giovedì 31 gennaio 2013 14.04
A: 'Pillai, Ajikumar'; 'Junia, Emelito'
Oggetto: your License Number and your Commercial Registration number
Good morning, our accounting urgently requires your License Number and your Commercial Registration number, thank you in advance for your collaboration
 
kind regards
Antonella Vivoli
 R.E.M. srl
Via Ferruccia 16/A
03010 Patrica (FR)
Tel.0775/830116-Fax 0775/839345
P.I. 02240470605
email:amministrazione@rem-motori.it
